From: David Spring

Sent: 29 November 2024 09:50

To: Planning Folder New

Subject: FW: 24/00863/REM - H&B - Consult Response

erors

Sent: 29 November 2024 09:13

To: David Spring <David.Spring@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>
Cc: Planning Ecology <Planning.Ecology@Ieics.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 24/00863/REM - H&B - Consult Response

Hi David,
This is fine now, thanks.

Kind regards,
Dean

Dean LeFeuvre MCIEEM

Principal Ecologist red kita

For and on behalf of
Red Kite Network Limited

Landscape Architecture

£ 01952 582111 Ecology | Greenspace
e dean@redkitenetwork.co.uk
www.redkitenetwork.co.uk

Red Kite Network Limited @
The Old Church, Park Avenue, Landscape
Madeley, Telford TF7 SAB CIEEM E"‘h tteered

AL Practice

Company Registration; 8169295

From: David Spring <David.Spring@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 November 2024 08:17

To:

Subject: FW: 24/00863/REM - H&B - Consult Response




Hi Dean,
Please find attached and updated amended Landscape Plan for this application.
With thanks,

David

From

Sent: 28 November 2024 12:27

To: David Spring <David.Spring@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 24/00863/REM - H&B - Consult Response

Dear David,

Once again thanks for all your help on this.

As requested, please find attached the updated landscape plan with changes as per the Ecology team.
Any further changes, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Kindest regards

lain

From: David Spring <David.Spring@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 12:12 PM

T

Subject: FW: 24/00863/REM - H&B - Consult Response

Hi lain,

Please see the LCC Ecology consultation response attached. Some minor amendments to the landscape plan are
needed.

| look forward to hearing from you in due course.
With regards,

David Spring
Planning
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